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Dear Mlss Conboy'

Your letler'ot lsovember 25th has been recelved, =
and 1 \vant to thanx you tor glvlng rne the benefit of your ohser- o
vations and comments. ... ......-.:
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My staff and I certa.lnly share your concern over
the bruta! assassination of President Kennedy. Pursuant to the
instructions of President Johnson, we are conducting a full - -5
investigation into the assasslnation and the murder of Lee Harvay
Oswald, and I can assure you every ramification of these matters
wnl be looked lnto.
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Smcérely ;ﬁrs,"_'._
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